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Jackson Juilding, 
Ottawa, Ontario, 
October 1fß, 1950. 

iir. a. A. Gibson, 
Director, 
Development Services 3ranch, 
Department of resources and Development, 
Ottawa, Ontario. 

Dear r r. Gibson: 

Re: Arsenic .;isposal, Yellowknife, N.W.T. 

_reference is made to your letter of áep- 
teiber 25 concerning the delay in installing Cottrell 
equip:rient at the Giant Yellowknife, It in most 

unfortunate that this equipr:<en_t cannot be installed 
and in operation until September, 1951, This will 
mean that large quantities of arsenic will continue 
to be de-Josited in the area, ^end I can only repeat 
the apprehension which we have expressed in the past. 
I hope that every effort will be made to have this 
equipment in operation as soon as possible. 

Yours very sincerely, 

K. C. Charron, L. D. , 

Chief, Industrial Health Division. 
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